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From: Clerk Hinton PC 
Sent: 26 May 2022 12:57
To: _WEB_Canals Strategy
Subject: Canal Strategy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening 
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Afternoon 

This is not an objection o support of the strategy but please note the comment below 

I really think the plans should have been made bigger. Lots of residents have struggled to read or even see 
the plans. Also, another concern is that you have not spoken to Canal & River Trust regarding the plan. 

I think you should have had public consultation set up so people could actually read the plans. 

Regard  

--  
  

Qualified Clerk/RFO to Hinton PC  
 

Cilca Qualified Feb 2014  
WWYC 2006 
 
 
 
 
Please note working hours - Part-time variable -Tues 9-3 Weds 9-2 pm 
Thur 9-3 & Fri 9-2 pm 
(Except for holidays and sick days - If so please leave a message and 
the Clerk will get back to you as soon as possible) 
 
 
This email and its attachments are intended solely for the use of the 
intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email 
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them; please 
delete without copying or forwarding and inform the sender that you 
received them in error. 
Although this email and attachments have been scanned for viruses and 
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malware, Hinton Parish Council accepts no liability for any loss or 
damage arising from the receipt or use of this communication. 


